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Harvey Library maintains a strong, yet growing collection of resources to support Hampton University’s Political Science curriculum, as well as that of the entire School of Liberal Arts & Education. This guide outlines many, but not all, such resources.  Researchers may use the online catalog (HU WebCat) to find additional materials or may ask a Reference Librarian for further assistance. 

Additional materials of interest may be located in the Government Documents Collection on Harvey Library’s third floor.  Government Documents may be located by browsing the shelves of the collection or by searching the online catalog.

As resources are located throughout the library, the location of specific items is indicated by the notation preceding its call number.   The following chart outlines the location codes for items in Harvey Library and Hampton University’s satellite libraries.

· Ref 




Reference Collection



First Floor

· Ref Desk



Ask for items at the Reference Desk

First Floor

· New



New Book Shelf




First Floor

· Period



Periodicals Department 



Second Floor

· Gov Docs



Government Documents Collection 


Third Floor


· Peab



Peabody Collection



Third Floor

· Stx




Stacks / Main Collection  



Fourth Floor

CONTENTS

· Activism & Advocacy

· Bibliographies

· Biographical Resources

· Citizenship

· Dictionaries

· Directories

· Encyclopedias 

· Ethics

· Foreign Policy

· Geographic Resources

· Handbooks & Guides

· Indexes & Abstracts

· International Organizations

· Library of Congress Classification

· Library of Congress Subject Headings

· Online Databases

· Periodicals:  Online

· Periodicals:  Print

· Political Thought

· Reviews

· Surveys

· United States Government

· Voting, Political Parties, Elections

· Web Sites

· Yearbooks & Almanacs

ACTIVISM & ADVOCACY

· Civil Rights in America:  1500 to the Present (1998) Ref JC 599 .U5 S53 1998

· Dictionary of Human Rights Advocacy Organizations in Africa (1999) Ref JC 599 .A36 S24 1999

· Encyclopedia of American Activism:  1960 to the Present (1998) Ref JK 1764 .D53 1998

· Human Rights:  The Essential Reference (1999) Ref K 3240 .4 .H847 1999

· Leaders from the 1960s:  A Biographical Sourcebook of American Activism (1994) Ref Z 7164 .S66 L43 1994
· Political and Civil Rights in the United States, 4th edition.  Volume 1 (1976) Ref KF 4748 .E5

· Special Interest Group Profiles for Students (1999) Ref JK 1118 .S688 1999
BIBLIOGRAPHIES

· Information Sources of Political Science (1971) Ref Z 7161 .H64 1971
· Contemporary Democracy:  A Bibliography of Periodical Literature, 1974-1994 (1997) Ref Z 7164 .D2 V36 1997

· Democratic and Republican Parties in America:  A Historical Bibliography (1984) Ref Z 7164 .P8 D45 1984
BIOGRAPHICAL SOURCES

· American Political Leaders (2002) Ref E 176 .W75 2002
· Biographical Dictionary of the Governors of the United States:  1789 - 1978 4 volumes (1978) Ref E 176 .B573 [Volume 4 contains information on Virginia]

· Biographical Directory of the United States Congress:  1774 – 1989 (1989) Ref JK 1010 .A5 1989

· From Suffrage to the Senate:  An Encyclopedia of American Women in Politics 2 volumes (1999) Ref HQ 1236 .5 .U6 S32 1999

· King, Rulers, and Statesmen (1967) D 107 .W5 1967

· New Members of Congress Almanac:  106th U. S. Congress (1998) Ref JK 1012 .R266 1998

· Who’s Who in American Politics 2 volumes (1999-2000) Ref E 176 .W6424 1999-00

· Women in Congress:  1917 – 1990 (1991) Ref JK 1030 .A2 W65 1991
· Women Rulers throughout the Ages (1999) Ref D 107 .J332 1999
· Women Who Ruled (1990) Ref D 107 .J33 1990
CITIZENSHIP

· How to Become a Citizen of the United States (1948) Ref JK 1829 .H3 1948
· Practice for the U. S. Citizenship and Legalization of Status Tests, 3rd edition (1990) Ref JK 1758 .P39 1990

DICTIONARIES

· American Political Dictionary (1997) Ref JK 9 .P55 1997
· Blackwell Dictionary of Political Institutions (1987) Ref JA 61 .B56 1987
· Blackwell Dictionary of Political Thought (1987) Ref JA 61 .B57 1987
· Dictionary of Development 2 volumes (1990) Ref HC 59 .7 .D513 1990
· Dictionary of Government and Politics (1998) Ref JA 61 .C6 1998
· Dictionary of Modern Political Ideologies (1987) Ref JA 61 .D53 1987

· Dictionary of Politics:  Selected American and Foreign Political and Legal Terms (1992) Ref JA 61 .R39 1992

· International Relations Dictionary, 2nd edition (1980) Ref JX 1226 .U5 1980
DIRECTORIES

· Almanac of the Unelected:  Staff of the U. S. Congress, 14th edition (2001) Ref JK 1033 .A77 2001
· British Political Leaders: A Biographical Dictionary (2001) Ref DA 28.4. B65 2001

· Congressional Directory (1999-2000) Ref JK 1011 .U5035 1999-2000; Also available online at <http://www.access.gpo.gov/congress/cong016.html>

· Congressional Staff Directory (Summer 2001 or current) Ref JK 1012 .C65 
· CSG (Council of State Governments) Directory I:  Elective Officials (2000) Ref JK 2403 .S65 2000

· CSG (Council of State Governments) Directory II:  Legislative Leadership, Committees, and Staff (2000) Ref JK 2403 .S67 2000

· CSG (Council of State Governments) Directory III:  Administrative Officials (2000) Ref JK 2403 .S68 2000

· European Union:  Encyclopedia and Directory (1999) Ref HC 241 .2 .E8334 1999
· Federal Staff Directory (Winter 1999 or current) Ref JK 723 .E9 F44 1999 Winter
· United States Government Manual (2000-2001) Ref Desk JK 421 .A3 2000-2001
· Virginia Review:  1996 Directory of State & Local Government Officials, 11th edition (1996) Ref Desk JK 3930 .D57 1996

· World Embassy Directory (1994) Ref JX 1625 .W671 1994

· Worldwide Government Directory with International Organizations (1999) Ref JK 37 .W89 1999

ENCYCLOPEDIAS

· Bidwell’s Guide to Government Ministers Volume 1 (1973) Ref JN 12 .B5 1973
· Clements Service on All the Independent Countries of the World (updated regularly) Ref JF 37 .C53

· Clements’ Encyclopedia of World Governments 14+ volumes (Biennial) Ref JF 37 .C53
· Constitutional Governments of the World (1965) Ref JQ 215 1965 .P9
· Encyclopedia of American Foreign Policy 3 volumes (1978) Ref JX 1407 .E53 1978
· Encyclopedia of American Parties, Campaigns, and Elections (1999) Ref JK 9 .B56 1999
· Encyclopedia of Democratic Thought (2001) Ref JC 423 .E54 2001
· Encyclopedia of Minorities in American Politics 2 volumes [Volume 1: African American & Asian Americans; Volume 2:  Hispanic Americans & Native Americans] (2000) Ref E 184 .A1 E574 2000
· Encyclopedia of Political Thought (2001) Ref JA61.E52 2001

· Encyclopedia of Religion in American Politics (1999) Ref BL 2525 .E52 1999
· Encyclopedia of the American Left (1990) Ref HX 86 .E58 1990
· Ethics in U.S. Government: An Encyclopedia of Investigations, Scandals, Reforms, and Legislation (2001) Ref JK 468. E7 R556 2001 
· European Democracies (1991) Ref JN 94 .A2 S74 1991
· European Union:  Encyclopedia and Directory (1999) Ref HC 241 .2 .E8334 1999
· International Encyclopedia of Government and Politics 2 volumes (1996) Ref JA61 .I58 1996
· Oxford Companion to Politics of the World (1993) Ref JA 61 .O95 1993
· World Encyclopedia of Parliaments and Legislatures 2 volumes (1998) Ref JK 511 .W67 1998

· World Encyclopedia of Political Systems and Parties, 2nd edition. Volume 2 (1987) Ref JK 2011 .W67 1987

ETHICS

· Codes of Professional Responsibility (1990) Ref BJ 1725 .C75 1990
· Concise Encyclopedia of Ethics in Politics and the Media (2001) Ref PN 4756 .C66 2001
· Ethics 3 volumes (1994) Ref BJ 63 .E54 1994
· Ethics in Politics and Government (1989) Stx JK 468 .E7 E84 1989
· Guide to Professional Ethics in Political Science <http://apsanet.org/pubs/ethics.cfm>

FOREIGN POLICY

· Encyclopedia of American Foreign Policy 3 volumes (1978) Ref JX 1407 .E53 1978

· Official Documents:  Texts of Selected Documents on U. S. Foreign Policy, 1918 – 1952 (1952) Ref JX 1405 .W65 1918-52
GEOGRAPHIC RESOURCES
· Background Notes (varying years for each country) Gov Docs S 1.123:
· Book of the States (Biennial) Ref JK 2403 .B6
· CIA World Factbook (2000) Ref Desk G 122 .U56 2000
· Columbia Gazetteer of the World 3 volumes (1998) Ref G 103 .5 C645 1998
· Countries of the World 2 volumes (2000) Ref G 123 .C68 2000
· Culturgrams:  The Nations Around Us 2 volumes (1991) Ref GT 150 .C85 1991
· Encyclopedia of World Cultures 10 volumes (1991) Ref GN 307 .E53 1991
· Europa World Yearbook 2 volumes (2000) Ref D 410 .E97 2000
· Facts about the States (1993) Ref Desk E 180 .K4 1993
· Glossary of the Third World (1989) Ref GN 307 .K87 1989
· Handbook of the Nations, 18th edition (1998) Ref G 122 .W67
· Statesman’s Yearbook:  The Politics, Cultures, and Economies of the World (2001) Ref Desk JA 51 .S7 2001

· World Geographical Encyclopedia 5 volumes (1995) Ref G 63 .E5213 1995
· World of Man 16 volumes (1969) Ref G 103 .W452 1969
· Worldmark Chronology of the Nations 4 volumes (1999) Ref G 133 .W93 1999
HANDBOOKS & GUIDES

· Constitution:  A Resource Guide (1988) Ref JK 34 .B5 1988
· Doing Your Research Project:  A Guide for First-Time Researchers in Education and Social Science (1999) Ref LB 1028 .B394 1999
· Encyclopedia of Parliament (1971) Ref JN 555 .W5 1971
· Handbook of Political Science Research on the Middle East and North Africa (1998) Ref JQ 1758 .A58 H36 1998

· History of Parliament:  The Commons, 1715 - 1754 2 volumes (1970) Ref JN 675 1715 .S4

· Major Peace Treaties of Modern History:  1648 – 1967 Volumes 2, 3, and 4 (1967) Ref JX 121 .I8

· Oxford Companion to Politics of the World, 2nd edition (2001) Ref JA 61 .O95 2001

· Parliamentary History 2 volumes (1983) Ref JN 500 .P29 1983
· Resources of the Third World (1997) Ref HC 59 .7 .A8358 1997

· State of the World (1990) Ref HC 59 .S733 1990
· United States Government Manual (2000-2001) Ref Desk JK 421 .A3 2000-2001
· World Development Indicators (1998) Ref HC 59 .7 .W67 1998

INDEXES & ABSTRACTS

Indexes are located on the second floor in the Periodicals Department to the left past the service desk.  Like journals, indexes are arranged alphabetically by title.  Researchers may also wish to consult indexes on broader or related subjects, such as general science or the social sciences.  Subscription dates vary for each index, and many subscriptions may not be current.  See the Online Databases section of this guide for online resources which may contain current indexing.  Ask for assistance at the Periodicals Desk.

· ABC Political Science (and Index)

· American Doctoral Dissertations

· Arts and Humanities Citation Index

· Combined Retrospective Index to Journals in Political Science

· Dissertation Abstracts International

· Doctoral Dissertations Accepted by American Universities

· Humanities Index

· Index to Book Reviews in the Humanities

· International Index to the Social Sciences and Humanities

· Master’s Abstracts International

· New York Times Index

· Newsbank:  Names in the News

· PAIS:  Public Affairs Information Service

· Social Science Index

· Social Sciences and Humanities Index

· Social Sciences Citation Index

· Washington Post Newspaper Index

· World and I Index

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

· Dictionary of the European Economic Community (1977) Ref HC 241 .2 .P378 1977

· European Union:  Encyclopedia and Directory (1999) Ref HC 241 .2 .E8334 1999
· Reference Guide to the United Nations (1978) Ref JX 1977 .U44 1978a
· Yearbook of International Organizations, 5th edition. Volumes 2 & 3 (1987-88) Ref JX 1904 .A42
· Yearbook of the United Nations Volume 33 to Volume 40 (1979 – 1986) Ref JX 1977 .A37 Y4

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS CLASSIFICATION 

Materials on political science are located throughout Harvey Library, and are arranged using the Library of Congress classification system.  The following list of prefixes outlines the religion-related call numbers of items housed in each of the library’s collections.  Researchers may browse the collections, primarily those on the first and fourth floors, by call number to locate items of interest.

J
1- 981          
General legislative and executive papers

JA
1-92             
Political science (General)

JC
11-607        
Political theory. State.  Theories of the state

JF
20-2112          
Political institutions and public administration

JK
1-9593             
United States

JL
1-3899           
Political institutions and public administration. Canada. West Indies.  Caribbean Area. Mexico. Central

America. South America

JN
1-9689           
Political institutions and public administration

JN
1-97               
Europe (General)

JN
101-1179           
Great Britain

JN
1187-1371          
Scotland

JN
(1400)-1571.5      
Ireland

JN
1601-2191          
Austria-Hungary.  Austria.  Hungary

JN
2210-2229          
Czech Republic.  Czechoslovakia

JN
2240               
Slovakia

JN
2301-3007          
France

JN
3201-(4980)        
Germany

JN
5001-5191          
Greece

JN
5201-5690          
Italy

JN
5701-5999          
Netherlands

JN
6101-6371          
Belgium

JN
6500-6598          
Soviet Union.  Russia.  Former Soviet Republics

JN
6615               
Estonia

JN
6630-6639          
Ukraine

JN
6640-6649          
Belarus

JN
6680-6689          
Moldova

JN
6690-6699          
Russia (Federation)

JN
6730-6739          
Latvia

JN
6745               
Lithuania

JN
6750-6769          
Poland

JN
7011-7066          
Scandinavia.  Northern Europe

JN
7101-7367          
Denmark

JN
7370-7379          
Greenland

JN
7380-7389          
Iceland

JN
7390-7399          
Finland

JN
7401-7695          
Norway

JN
7721-(7997)        
Sweden

JN
8101-8399          
Spain

JN
8423-8661          
Portugal

JN
8701-9599          
Switzerland

JN
9600-9689          
Balkan States

JQ
1-6651         
Political institutions and public administration. Asia.  India. Central Asia, including former republics of

the Soviet Union. East Asia, including China, Japan, Korea. Middle East, including Turkey, Iran, Israel, Arabian Peninsula. Arab countries. Islamic countries. Africa. Atlantic Ocean islands. Australia.  New Zealand.  Pacific Ocean islands

JS
3-8500         
Local government.  Municipal government

JV
1-9480           
Colonies and colonization.  Emigration and immigration.  International migration

JX
1-6650      
International law

JZ
2-6530         
International relations

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS SUBJECT HEADINGS

The following list contains a selection of Library of Congress subject headings (LCSH) appropriate to the field of Religious Studies.  You may enter these, or other, subject headings in the online catalog or in the online databases to retrieve relevant materials.  Reference staff can assist you in identifying additional subject headings, or in using the online catalog and databases.

· Advertising, Political

· Afro-American college students—Political activity

· Afro-American political activists

· Afro-American politicians

· Aristocracy (Political science)

· Assassination

· Authoritarianism

· Bureaucracy

· Business and politics

· Cabinet system

· Campaign funds

· Campaign literature

· Caucus

· Central-local government relations

· Citizenship

· Civics

· Civil rights

· Communication in politics

· Communist party purges

· Comparative government

· Conservatism

· Conspiracies

· Corporations—Political activity

· Defectors

· Delegation of powers

· Democracy

· Dictatorship

· Diplomacy

· Divine right of kings

· Electioneering

· Elections

· Equality

· Executive power

· Exiles

· Federal government

· Ideology

· International organization

· Legislative bodies

· Liberalism

· Liberty

· Lobbying

· Misconduct in office

· Monarchy

· Nationalism

· Nepotism

· Oligarchy

· Opposition (Political science)

· Party affiliation

· Patronage, Political

· Political action committees

· Political activists

· Political candidates

· Political cartoons

· Political consultants

· Political conventions

· Political corruption

· Political crimes and offenses

· Political culture

· Political culture—Africa

· Political ethics

· Political geography

· Political indicators

· Political leadership

· Political oratory

· Political participation

· Political parties—Platforms

· Political persecution

· Political prisoners

· Political psychology

· Political refugees

· Political rights

· Political scandals

· Political science

· Political scientists

· Political slogans

· Political songs and ballads

· Political stability

· Politicians

· Politicians’ spouses

· Politics and war

· Populism

· Primaries

· Public administration

· Radio in politics

· Referendum

· Republicanism

· Revolutions

· Socialism

· Sovereignty

· State rights

· State, The

· State-sponsored terrorism

· Suffrage

· Television in politics

· Treason

· Voting

· Women political candidates

· World politics

ONLINE DATABASES

The following religion-related databases are available online from Harvey Library’s homepage at <http://http://www.hamptonu.edu/UniversityServices/library/index.html> by clicking on the Online Databases link from the menu under Resources & Collections.  Printed user guides are available in the pamphlet rack near the Reference Desk for each database.  Ask for assistance with the selection or use of databases at the Reference Desk or call Reference staff at (757) 727-5379.

· Academic Search Elite

· Academic Universe

· Annual Reviews:  Social Science Suite

· Cambridge Journals Online

· Code of Federal Regulations 

· Columbia International Affairs Online (CIAO)

· Commerce Business Daily

· Congressional Bills 

· Congressional Directory 

· Congressional Hearings 

· Congressional Record 

· Congressional Record Index 

· Congressional Reports 

· Consumer Index

· Contemporary Women’s Issues

· Economic Indicators 

· Ethnic Newswatch

· Expanded Academic ASAP

· FACTIVA

· GPO (Government Printing Office publications) 

· History of Bills 

· House Journal 

· JStor:  Arts & Sciences Collection

· Oxford University Press Journals

· PAIS (Public Affairs Information Service)

· Project Muse

· Public Laws 

· STAT-USA

· United States Code 

· United States Constitution:  Analysis and Interpretation 

Additional general interest databases are listed under the heading Multi- Subject Databases from the  Databases  link off Harvey Library’s home page.

PERIODICALS:  ONLINE

· American Diplomacy <http://www.unc.edu/depts/diplomat/>

· American Spectator <http://www.spectator.org/>

· AntePodium (AtP):  An electronic journal of world affairs <http://www.vuw.ac.nz/atp/>

· Arms Sales Monitor <http://www.fas.org/asmp/library/armsmonitor.html>

· Boston Review:  A Political and Literary Forum <http://bostonreview.mit.edu/>

· Brookings Review <http://www.brook.edu/PUB/REVIEW/REV_DES.HTM>

· Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists <http://www.bullatomsci.org/>

· Campaigns and Elections <http://www.campaignline.com/>
· Cato Journal:  An Interdisciplinary Journal of Public Policy Analysis <http://www.cato.org/pubs/journal/cato_journal.html>

· Ethics and International Affairs <http://www.carnegiecouncil.org/lib_eia.html>

· Ethics in Science and Environmental Politics <http://www.int-res.com/journals/esep/index.html>

· Government Information in Canada <http://www.usask.ca/library/gic/index.html>

· Harvard Political Review Online <http://www.hpronline.org>

· Indiana Journal of Global Legal Studies <http://www.law.indiana.edu/glsj/glsj.html>

· Journal of Humanitarian Assistance <http://www.jha.ac/>

· Journal of World-Systems Research <http://csf.colorado.edu/jwsr/>

· KIOSK:  Journal of Geo-Politics <http://fowlerlibrary.com/Kiosk/>

· Labour Left Briefing <http://briefing.org.uk/>

· Michigan Journal of Political Science <http://www.umich.edu/~mjps/>

· The Nation <http://www.nationalreview.com/>

· National Review <http://www.nationalreview.com/>

· Neopolitique:  Principles for a Postmodern Era <http://www.neopolitique.org/> 

· New American Magazine <http://www.thenewamerican.com/>

· New Republic <http://www.thenewrepublic.com/>

· Nonproliferation Review <http://cns.miis.edu/pubs/npr/>

· Peace and Conflict Studies <http://www.trenton.edu/~psm/pcs/>

· Perspective:  Harvard-Radcliffe’s Liberal Monthly <http://www.digitas.harvard.edu/~perspy/> 

· Policy Review:  The Journal of American Citizenship <http://www.policyreview.com/>

· Pop and Politics <http://www.popandpolitics.com/>

· Prospect <http://www.prospect-magazine.co.uk/>

· Public Administration and Management <http://www.pamij.com/>

· Roll Call Online <http://www.rollcall.com/>

· Social Research Update <http://www.soc.surrey.ac.uk/sru/sru.html>

· Tower Magazine:  The UK Online International Affairs Review <http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/Harvey_Morris/homepage.htm>

· U. S. News and World Report <http://www.usnews.com/usnews/home.htm>

· World Policy Journal <http://worldpolicy.org/>

· Z Magazine:  A Political Monthly <http://www.zmag.org/ZNET.htm>

Meta-Lists

· Academic Journals in Political Science <http://www.vanderbilt.edu/~rtucker/polisci/journals/>

· Political Science Journals:  Yahoo <http://www.yahoo.com/social_science/political_science/journals/>

· Poly-Cy <http://www.polsci.wvu.edu/PolyCy/psjourn.html>

PERIODICALS:  PRINT

Unless otherwise specified, these periodicals, and others, are arranged alphabetically by title on the second floor of Harvey Library.  Volumes older than a year or two may be housed in the bound section of journals.  Select titles and dates may be stored on microfiche.  Ask for assistance at the Periodicals Service Desk, or at the Reference Desk on first floor.  This list is not meant to be comprehensive; check the online catalog for complete periodical holdings.

· Academy of Political Science

· Africa

· Africa Today

· Afro-Hispanic Review

· American Academy of Political and Social Science

· American Heritage

· American Journal of Political Science

· American Political Science Association

· American Political Science Association Proceedings

· American Political Science Review

· American Politics Quarterly

· Brookings Review

· Caribbean Quarterly

· Comparative Political Studies

· Comparative Politics

· Comparative Studies in Society and History

· Congressional Digest

· Congressional Quarterly Weekly Report

· Environmental Policy and Law

· Foreign Affairs

· Foreign Policy

· Free China Review

· French Review

· French Studies

· German Quarterly

· Germanic Review

· Inside China Mainland

· International Economic Review

· International Studies Quarterly

· Journal of conflict Resolution

· Journal of Modern African Studies

· Journal of Political Economy

· Journal of Politics

· Middle East Report (MERIP)

· Muslim Journal

· National Geographic

· NATO Reporter

· Naval War College Review

· New Leader

· New Republic

· New Statesman and Society

· New York Times

· Newsweek

· Pacific Affairs

· PM:  Public Management

· Policy Review

· Policy Studies Journal

· Policy Studies Review

· Political Communication – Outside Japan and India (MFO)

· Political Quarterly

· Political Research Quarterly

· Political Science Quarterly

· Population Bulletin

· Population Data Sheet

· Population Reference Bureau

· Population Studies

· Population Today

· Public Interest

· Public Opinion Quarterly

· Public Personnel Management

· Public Relations Review

· Review of Black Political Economy

· Russian Social Sciences Review

· Time

· U. S. News and World Report

· UN Chronicle

· Urban Affairs Quarterly

· Urban Review

· USA Today

· Vital Speeches of the Day

· Washington Post

· West Africa

· World Health Organization Bulletin

· World Politics

· World Population

· World Press Review

POLITICAL THOUGHT

· Blackwell Dictionary of Political Thought (1987) Ref JA 61 .B57 1987
· Dictionary of Modern Political Ideologies (1987) Ref JA 61 .D53 1987

· Encyclopedia of the American Left (1990) Ref HX 86 .E58 1990
Marxism

· Biographical Dictionary of Marxism (1986) Ref HX 23 .B568 1986
· Biographical Dictionary of Neo-Marxism (1985) Ref HX 23 .B57 1985
· Dictionary of Marxist Thought (1983) Ref HX 17 .D5 1983
· Marxist Dictionary (1987) Ref HX 17 .C37 1987
Democracy

· 100 Key Documents in American Democracy (1994) Ref E 173 .A15 1994


REVIEWS

· Annual Review of Political Science:  Available online through Harvey Library’s Online Databases Web page via the Annual Reviews database

SURVEYS

· Gallup Poll:  Public Opinion 1935 – 1971 3 volumes (1971) Ref HN 90 .P8 G3
· Gallup Poll:  Public Opinion 1972 – 1977 2 volumes (1977) Ref HN 90 .P8 G32
· Gallup Poll:  Public Opinion 1986 (1986) Ref HN 90 .P8 G32 1986
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Congressional History

· Documentary History of the First Federal Congress:  1789 – 1791:  Senate Legislative Journal Volume 1 (1972) Ref JK 1059 1st .D6 1972
· Guide to the Records of the United States House of Representatives at the National Archives:  1789 – 1989 (1989) Ref CD 3042 .H68 U55 1989

· Guide to the Records of the United States Senate at the National Archives:  1789 – 1989 (1989) Ref CD 3042 .S46 U54 1989
· Historical Almanac of the U. S. Senate (1989) Ref JK 1158 .D65 1989
· Letter of Members of the Continental Congress Volume III:  January 1 to December 31, 1778 (1926) Ref JK 1033 .B8
· Letter of Members of the Continental Congress Volume IV:  January 1 to December 31, 1779 (1928) Ref JK 1033 .B8
· Letters of Delegates to Congress:  1774 – 1789 Volume 1:  August 1774 – August 1775 (1976) Ref JK 1033 .L47
· Letters of Delegates to Congress:  1774 – 1789 Volume 2:  October 1, 1778 – January 31, 1779 (1985) Ref JK 1033 .L47
· Origins and Development of Congress (1976) Ref JK 1021 .C56 1976
· Senate 1789 – 1989:  Addresses on the History of the United States Senate Volume 1 (1988) Ref JK 1158 .B97 1988
Constitution

· Constitution and its Amendments 4 volumes (1999) Ref KF 4557 .C66 1999
· Constitution of the United States of America (1987) Ref KF 4527 .J39 1987
· Constitutional Amendments:  1789 to the Present (2000) Ref KF 4557 .C665 2000
· Encyclopedia of Constitutional Amendments (1996) Ref KF 4557 .V555 1996
· Encyclopedia of the American Constitution 4 volumes (1986) Ref KF 4548 .E58 1986
· Evolving Constitution (1992) Ref KF 4548 .K54 1992
· Virginia and the Constitution (1992) Ref KF 4541 .A2 V55 1992
Executive Branch

· Economic Report of the President (2000) Ref HC 106 .5 .A272 2000
· Encyclopedia of the American Presidency 4 volumes (1994) Ref JK 511 .E53 1994
· Inaugural Addresses of the Presidents of the United States from George Washington in 1789 to George Bush in 1989 (1989) Ref J 81 .C89

· Presidential Administration Profiles for Students (2000) Ref JK 511 .P78 2000
· Presidents A to Z (1998) Ref JK 511 .P775 1998
· Speeches of the American Presidents (1988) Ref J 81 .C88 1988
Federal Agencies

· FBI:  A Comprehensive Reference Guide (1999) Ref HV 8144 .F43 T48 1999
· Federal Agency Profiles for Students (1999) Ref JK 421 .F42 1999
Judicial Branch

· Dictionary of Law (1999) Ref KD 313 .C64 1999

· Documentary History of the Supreme Court of the United States:  1789 – 1800 Volume 1 (1985) Ref KF 8742 .A45 D66 1985
· Encyclopedia of Supreme Court Quotations (2000) Ref KF 8742 .A35 E529 2000
· Facts about the Supreme Court of the United States (1996) Ref KF 8742 .P32 1996
· Great American Court Cases 4 volumes (1999) Ref KF 385 .A4 G68 1999
· Great American Trials (1994) Ref KF 220 .G94 1994
· Great World Trials:  The 100 Most Significant Courtroom Battles of All Time (1997) Ref K 540 .G74 1997

· Historic U. S. Court Cases (1992) Ref KF 385 .A4 J64 1992
· Lawyer’s Desk Book, 11th edition (2000) Ref KF 386 .L39 2000
· Mass Media and the Supreme Court:  The Legacy of the Warren Years, 4th edition (1990) Ref KF 2750 .A7 M37 1990
· Modern Dictionary for the Legal Profession (1993) Ref KF 156 .R42 1993
· National Survey of State Laws (1993) Ref KF 386 .N38 1993
· Oxford Companion to the Supreme Court of the United States (1992) Ref KF 8742 .A35 O93 1992

· Oxford Guide to United States Supreme Court Decisions (1999) Ref KF 4548 .O97 1999

· Protest, Dissent, and the Supreme Court (1971) Ref KF 4770 .A7 .C65 1971
· Supreme Court (1993) Ref KF 8742 .W34 1993
· Supreme Court and the Mass Media (1990) Ref KF 2750 .A59 C36 1990
· Supreme Court at Work (1990) Ref KF 8742 .S912 1990
· Supreme Court Justice:  Illustrated Biographies:  1789 – 1993 (1993) Ref KF 8744 .S86 1993

· Supreme Court of the United States:  Its Beginnings and its Justices:  1790 – 1991 (1992) Ref KF 8744 .S87 1992
· West’s Encyclopedia of American Law 12 volumes plus Yearbook (1998) Ref KF 154 .W47 1998

Legislative Branch

· Almanac of State Legislatures:  Changing Patterns, 1990 – 1997 (1998) Ref G 1201 .F7 L5 1998

· American Congressional Dictionary (1993) Ref JK 9 .K73 1993
· Biographical Directory of the United States Congress:  1774 – 1989 (1989) Ref JK 1010 .A5 1989

· Congress and the Nation Volumes 1 – 9 (1945 – 1996) Ref K .C66
· Congress A to Z, 3rd edition (1999) Ref JK 1021 .C554 1999
· Congressional Quarterly’s American Congressional Dictionary (1997) Ref JK 9 .K73 1997
· Facts about the Congress (1996) Ref JK 1021 .C48 1996
· Guide to Congress, 2nd edition (1976) Ref JK 1021 .C56 1976
· JCPS Congressional District Fact Book (1984) Ref JK 1342 .J36 1984
· Women in Congress:  1917 – 1990 (1991) Ref JK 1030 .A2 W65 1991
State and Local

· National Survey of State Laws (1993) Ref KF 386 .N38 1993
· State and Local Government Political Dictionary (1988) Ref JK 2408 .E44 1988
Virginia

· Code of the City of Hampton, Virginia (1983) Ref & Ref Desk KFX 2103 .H2 A3
· Code of Virginia, with updates (1949) Ref KFV 2430 .A2 1950
· Constitution of Virginia (1956) Ref JK 3925 1901 .A352
· General Assembly of Virginia:  1962 – 1981 (1983) Ref JK 3931 .D6 1983
· General Assembly of Virginia:  1982 – 1995 (1983) Ref JK 3931 .V57 1996
· Government and Politics in Virginia:  The Old Dominion at the 21st Century (1999) Ref JK 3941 .G68 1999
· Index Digest of State Constitutions (1959) Ref JK 2417 .C6 1959
· Officers of the Senate of Virginia:  1776 – 1956 (1959) Ref JK 3976 .R6
· Proceedings of the Virginia State Convention of 1861 4 volumes (1861) Ref JK 9798 .A15 1861

· Speakers and Clerks of the Virginia House of Delegates:  1776 – 1996 (1996) Ref JK 3978 .S64 1996

· State Government in Virginia (1932) Ref JK 3952 1932
· Virginia and the Constitution (1992) Ref KF 4541 .A2 V55 1992
· Virginia Government:  The Structure and Functions of the State and Local Governments of the People of Virginia (1980) Ref JK 3925 .V52 1980
· Virginia Statistical Abstract, 1996 – 1997 edition (1996) Ref Desk HA 681 .V57 1996 – 97
· Virginia Votes 1979 – 1982 (1983) Ref JK 3995 .S23 1983
· Virginia Votes 1983 – 1986 (1987) Ref JK 1982 .E4 V4 1987
· Virginia Votes 1991 – 1994 (1996) Ref JK 1982 .E4 V4 1996
VOTING, POLITICAL PARTIES, ELECTIONS

· African Political Parties (1961) Ref JQ 1879 .A795 H6 1961
· Democratic and Republican Parties in America:  A Historical Bibliography (1984) Ref Z 7164 .P8 D45 1984
· Encyclopedia of American Parties, Campaigns, and Elections (1999) Ref JK 9 .B56 1999
· Nomination and Election of the President and Vice President of the United States, Including the Manner of Selecting Delegates to National Political Conventions (1960) Ref JK 2063 .A513
· Political Parties of the Americas:  1980s to 1990s (1992) Ref JL 195 .P63 1992
· State Legislative Elections:  Voting Patterns and Demographics (1998) Ref JK 1967 .B36 1998

WEB SITES

Area Studies

· ABC News:  Country Profiles <http://abcnews.go.com/reference/countryprofiles/countryprofiles_index.html>

· Africa South of the Sahara <http://www-sul.stanford.edu/depts/ssrg/africa/guide.html>
· Atlapedia Online <http://www.atlapedia.com/>
· Background Notes:  U. S. Department of State <http://www.state.gov/www/background_notes/index.html>

· CIA World Factbook  <http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/>

· City.Net <http://www.city.net>

· Country Indicators for Foreign Policy <http://www.carleton.ca/cifp/>

· Country Studies:  Library of Congress <http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/cshome.html>

· E-Conflict World Encyclopedia <http://www.emulateme.com/>

· Eurodata Map <http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-srv/inatl/longterm/euro/euromap.htm>

· Geography of the World <http://www.dk.com/store_select.asp>

· GEONet Names Server <http://www.nima.mil/gns/html/>

· Global 200 Countries <http://www.global200countries.com/ctry/defaultc.asp>

· Historical Atlas of the Twentieth Century <http://users.erols.com/mwhite28/20centry.htm>

· Independent States of the World:  U. S. State Department <http://www.state.gov/www/regions/independent_states.html>

· InfoNation:  Information on the member states of the United Nations <http://www.un.org/Pubs/CyberSchoolBus/infonation/e_infonation.htm>

· Maps and Geography of the World <http://geography.about.com/science/geography/library/maps/blindex.htm>

· Time around the World <http://www.aus.net/times/>

· World Area Studies Internet Resources <http://www.wcsu.ctstateu.edu/socialsci/area.html>

· Worldwide Gazetteer <http://www.gazeteer.com/>

Defense

· DefenseLINK:  U. S. Department of Defense <http://www.defenselink.mil/index.html>

· Demilitarization for Democracy <http://www.dfd.net>

· DOD Dictionary of Military Terms <http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/doddict/>

· Vietnam-Era POW/MIA Database <http://lcweb2.loc.gov/pow/powhome.html>

Executive

· Inaugural Addresses of the U. S. Presidents <http://www.bartleby.com/124/>

· U. S. Executive Branch Links <http://lcweb.loc.gov/global/executive/fed.html>

International

· Progress of the Nations 1999:  UNICEF <http://www.unicef.org/pon99/>

· UNESCO WebWorld <http://www.unesco.org/webworld/>

· United Nations CyberSchoolBus <http://www.un.org/Pubs/CyberSchoolBus/res.html> 

· United Nations Population Information Network <http://www.undp.org/popin/>

· World Rulers:  Heads of State and Prime Ministers <http://www.info-regenten.de/regent/regent-e/>

· Your Nation:  Comparisons of Countries Worldwide <http://www.your-nation.com/>

Judicial

· Supreme Court Collection <http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/>

· U. S. Judicial Branch Links <http://www.uscourts.gov/>

Legislative

· CongressLink <http://www.congresslink.org/>

· THOMAS Legislative Information on the Internet <http://thomas.loc.gov/>

· U. S. Legislative Branch Links <http://lcweb.loc.gov/global/legislative/congress.html

Miscellaneous

· Core Documents of U. S. Democracy <http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/locators/coredocs/index.html>

· Democracy Network <http://www.dnet.org>

· Dictionary of the Social Sciences <http://datadump.icaap.org/cgi-bin/glossary/SocialDict/>

· E-Government Project <http://www.senate.gov/~gov_affairs/egov>

· Federation of American Scientists <http://www.fas.org/>

· Institute for Global Studies in Culture, Power, and History <http://www.jhu.edu/~igscph/>

· International Database (IDB):  U. S. Census Bureau <http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idbnew.html>

· International Relations and Security Network <http://www.isn.ethz.ch/>

· Internet Public Library:  Law, Government, & Political Science <http://www.ipl.org/ref/RR/static/law00.00.00.html>

· PoliSci.com:  The Political Reference Desk <http://www.polisci.com>

· Political Database of the Americas <http://www.georgetown.edu/pdba/>

· Political Science list of Discussion Lists <http://coyote.its.ilstu.edu/tango/gmklass/listsrch.qry>

· Political Science Virtual Library <http://spirit.lib.uconn.edu/PoliSci/polisci.htm>

· Public Agenda <http://www.publicagenda.org>

· State & Local Government on the Net:  Piper Resources <http://www.piperinfo.com/state/index.cfm>

· U. S. Government Guide <http://alabanza.com/kabacoff/Inter-Links/government.html>

· United States Institute for Peace Library <http://www.usip.org/library/regions.html>

· War, Peace, and Security Guide <http://www.cfcsc.dnd.ca/links/index.html>

News Agencies

· ABC News <http://abcnews.go.com/>

· BBC News <http://news.bbc.co.uk/>

· CNN <http://www.cnn.com/>

Organizations

· Amnesty International <http://www.amnesty.org/>

· IAN Web Inter- and Supranational Organizations <http://www.pitt.edu/~ian/resource/intorg.htm>

· International Organizations <http://www.georgetown.edu/LatAmerPolitical/International/ngos.html>

· UNESCO <http://www.unesco.org/>

Political Parties

· Democratic National Committee (Democratic Party) <http://www.democrats.org/index.html>

· Green Party USA <http://www.greenparty.org>

· Libertarian Party <http://www.lp.org>

· Reform Party <http://www.reformparty.org>

· Republican Party <http://www.rnc.org>

Statistics

· Australian Bureau of Statistics <http://www.statistics.gov.au/>

· Australian Statistics on the Internet <http://www.nla.gov.au/oz/stats.html>

· FedStats <http://www.fedstats.gov/>

· Global Statistics <http://www.xist.org/>

· National Statistics:  The Official United Kingdom Statistics Site <http://www.statistics.gov.uk/>

· Popnet:  Population Statistics <http://www.popnet.org>

· Statistics Canada <http://www.statcan.ca/start.html>

· Statistics in Japan <http://www.jinjapan.org/stat/>

· UN/ESE Statistical Division <http://www.unece.org/stats/links.htm>

U. S. Foreign Policy

· U. S. Embassies and Other Diplomatic Missions <http://usembassy.state.gov/>

· U. S. Foreign Policy Guide:  SUNY Binghamton <http://library.lib.binghamton.edu/subjects/polsci/foreign.html>

· Washington File:  U. S. Department of State <http://usinfo.state.gov/products/washfile.htm>

Virginia

· Commonwealth Calendar <http://www.vipnet.org/portal/government/calendardivide.htm>

· Commonwealth of Virginia <http://www.state.va.us/>

· Digital Dominion:  The Official Website of Virginia Governor James Gilmore <http://www.thedigitaldominion.com/home.cfm>

· Directory of State Agencies:  Commonwealth of Virginia <http://www.vipnet.org/portal/government/state_website_list.htm>

· Local Government Sites <http://www.vipnet.org/portal/government/localgov.htm>

· Office of the Attorney General <http://www.oag.state.va.us/>

· State Employee Directory Search <http://www.cns.state.va.us/govsearch/directory-search.cfm>

· State Government Organization Chart <http://soc.vipnet.org/stateg.htm>

· Virginia Code and Legislative Information <http://www.vipnet.org/portal/government/code.htm>

· Virginia Constitution <http://legis.state.va.us/vaonline/li1.htm>

Voting & Elections

· Comparative Study of Electoral Systems <http://www.umich.edu/~nes/cses/cses.htm>

· Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee (DSCC) <http://www.dscc.org/>

· Electoral Calendar of Upcoming Elections Worldwide <http://www.agora.stm.it/elections/election/calendar.htm>

· Electoral College <http://www.nara.gov/fedreg/elctcoll/>

· Federal Election Commission <http://www.fec.gov>

· League of Women Voters <http://www.lwv.org>

· Project Vote Smart <http://www.vote-smart.org>

· Rock the Vote <http://www.rockthevote.org>

· Worldwide Parties and Elections Information <http://www.ss.uci.edu/democ/election.htm>

· Consult the Federal Government Information on the Internet guide for an expanded listing of related, governmental Web sites.

YEARBOOKS & ALMANACS

· Almanac of American Politics (2004) Ref Desk JK 1012 .A44 2004
· Congressional Quarterly Almanac (Annually from 1981 to 1997) Ref JK 1 .C66
· Congressional Roll Call (1986, 1988, 1989, 1990) Ref JK 1 .C6635
· Municipal Year Book (2000) Ref JS 344 .C5 A24 2000; previous years in Ref
· Political Risk Services Yearbook 7 volumes (1999) Ref HC 10 .P66 1999

· Statesman’s Yearbook:  The Politics, Cultures, and Economies of the World (2001) Ref Desk JA 51 .S7 2001; previous annual years in Ref

· Washington Almanac of International Trade and Business (1998) Ref JX 1705 .A152 1998

· Whitacker’s Almanack (1999) Ref AY 754 .W45 1999

· World Almanac (2001) Ref AY 67 .N5 W7
OTHER RELATED USER GUIDES

Additional user guides on various subjects are available at the Reference Desk.   Those related to Political Science include:  History, Civil Rights, African American History, International Business, Virginia Information, and Locating Country Data.
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